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P-ROGCGEEDI-NGS
(10: 01 a.m)

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Very wel | .

Let me call to order our 10'" of Cctober 2006
nor ni ng hearing of the Board of Zoning

Adj ustnent of the District Colunbia. M
name is Geoff Giffis.

Joining nme today is the Vice
Chair, Ms. MIller and M. Etherly.

Representing the National Capital
Pl anni ng Conm ssion is M. Mnn and
representing the Zoning Comm ssion wth us
today is M. Jeffries.

Copi es of today's hearing agenda
are available for you. They are |ocated on
the tabl e where you entered into the hearing
room You can pick it up and see where you
are in our chronology this norning. W
appreciate your attention as we get started
In the norning session. And there are
several very inportant things that | need to

go through in ny opening remarKks.
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First, you should be aware that
all proceedings before the Board of Zoning
Adj ustnment are recorded. They are recorded
in two fashions.

One, the Court Reporter sitting
on the floor to ny right is creating the
official transcript. And, two, you'll see
there are canera all around this room W
are being broadcast on the Ofice of
Zoning's website. No need to be concerned
wth either one of them However, you
shoul d be aware that there are several
t hi ngs that need to happen.

Prior to comng forward to speak
to the Board, if you're anticipating
presenting testinony, | would ask that you
fill out two witness cards. Wtness cards
are available at the table where you entered
and they are also available on the table in
front, yes, indeed, where you wll provide
your testinony.

Those two cards go to the Court
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Reporter prior to com ng forward.

Qoviously, that is so that we can spell your
name correctly on the transcript. And then
It gets sealed into the | aw books forever
and ever. So, make sure that we have that
correct.

When com ng forward, you're going
to just sit and nmake yourself confortable.
You're going to state your nane and address
for the record. You only need to do this
one. O course, that then connects you with
the visual inmage and the transcript and al
that will be seal ed.

The order of procedure today and
all days for special exception appearances
iIs a follows. First, we hear fromthe
Applicant. Presentation of your facts, your
case.

Secondly, we will hear from any
Governnment reports attendant to the
application. |If the Ofice of Planning or

t he Departnent of Transportation has put in
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an analysis, they will be here to present it
or we wll nmake sure that it is presented
and addr essed.

Third, we wll hear fromthe
Advi sory Nei ghbor hood Commi ssion within
whi ch the property is | ocated.

Fourth, we will call forward the
persons or parties in support of the
application to hear their testinony and/or
case presentation.

Fifth, we'll hear from persons or
parties in opposition to any application
bef ore us today.

Sixth and lastly, we wll return
back to the Applicant and ask themto
provi de any rebuttal w tnesses, summations,
addi tional testinony as they see required.
And then we will close the case.

It is very inportant to
understand a couple of things and all of
that as we get through our hearings.

First of all, cross exam nation
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of witnesses is permtted by parties,
Applicant in the case. W w Il establish
parties in the case so you will know exactly
who is a party and who is just a person.

Parties, of course, would then be
able to cross examne all w tnesses. The
ANC within which the property is located is
automatically a party and, therefore, would
be able to conduct cross exam nati on.

There's a whole section in our
regul ati on that goes to cross exam nati on.
The rules, regulations and I'mnot going to
take our tinme today right now to go through
that. However, you should know that | have
all the jurisdiction to restrict cross
exam nation tinme, direction, material and |
will deal with that in specifics as we get
I nto any case as i s required.

It is inportant for everyone here
to know that the record will be closed at
the concl usion of the hearing on a case. And

why is this inportant? It is very inportant
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to understand that the Board is assenbling
an official record. The only thing that we
can base our decision on is that record.
Therefore, we wll ask you to present all
the information today, either in witten
formor in oral presentation. If we feel
that there is additional information that we
require, we wll make sure that you know
that and we wll give you a scheduling date
of submtting that in.

After all of that is submtted
into the Ofice of Zoning, the record is
sealed. |It's closed. So, it should be
known that if we don't keep the record open
after your hearing today, then the record
will be closed. No other information is
accepted into the record. No other
I nformati on woul d be the basis of our
deci si on.

The Sunshine Act does require
that this Board conduct its hearings in the

open and before the public. Qur entire
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record as assenbled is done in the open
public forum

We do enter into Executive
Sessions both during and after hearings on
cases. And the Board uses these Executive
Sessions in order to review facts in the
case, assenble the docunents in the record
and at tines deliberate limtedly on a case.

We do then enter into our public
process of deliberation in our neeting and
you wi Il rehear all that which we do in
Executive Session. That whole entire
process is, of course, in accordance with
our rules, regulations and procedures. It
Is also in accordance wth the Sunshine Act.

As | have said the decision of
this Board nust be based exclusively on the
record that's created here before us in the
open in public. So, we also ask that people
present in any sort of recess or after a
heari ng on a case, please do not engage

Board nenbers in private conversation during
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the hearing session today. Oobviously, that
wll give an inpression that we could, in
fact, may have, possibly, received

I nformation outside of the public record.
We certainly want to avoid that.

That being said, let ne say a
very good norning to Ms. Bailey, who is with
the Ofice of Zoning with us today. M. My
also wth the Ofice of Zoning. He's
running in and out.

" mgoing to ask that anyone here
present today that is anticipating or wll
be providing testinony to the Board, if you
woul d pl ease stand and give your attention
to Ms. Bailey. She's going to swear you in.

MS. BAILEY: Wuld you pl ease
rai se your right hand?

Do you solemmly swear or affirm
that the testinony that you will be giving
today wll be the truth, the whole truth and
not hi ng but the truth?

CHAI RMAN @RI FFI S: Excel | ent.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.

(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

12

Thank you all very much.

That being said, we can nove on
to prelimnary matters.

The prelimnary matters nust be
related to whether a case will or should be
heard today. Request for a postponenent,

w thdrawal with an adequate notice has been
provi ded. These are elenents of prelimnary
mat t ers.

| f you are not prepared to go
forward with a case today or you believe
there is a case on our schedul e that shoul d
not proceed today, | would ask that you cone
forward and have a seat in front of us. |If
there is any indication of having a
prelimnary matter, we'll take that up at
this tine.

Ms. Bailey, I'Il ask you if
you're aware of any prelimnary matters
outsi de of the second case, Request for a
Post ponenent, 175217?

MS. BAILEY: M. Chairnman,

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

13

menbers of the Board, to everyone, good
nor ni ng.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Good nor ni ng.

M5. BAILEY: The staff has none
at this point, sir.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excel I ent .
Thank you very nuch.

W seemto be getting sone
f eedback on her m ke. Ckay.

Good norning, sir.

MR. FREEMAN: Good norning. M
name i s Kyrus Freeman. |'m here on behalf
fo the Applicant in Case No. 17521.

As the Board is aware, we
recently filed a request for a postponenent,
which is identified in Exhibit Nunber 52 of
t he record.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR, FREEMAN. W requested that
post ponenent or continuance to a date
certain in Novenber in order to address sone

of the community concerns that have been
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rai sed since we filed the application.

CHAI RVMAN GRI FFI'S:  Sure.

MR. FREEMAN: As you're see a | ot
of other people have requested a conti nuance
on this case and we've agreed to that
conti nuance.

CHAIRVAN (RIFFIS: Right. 1In
regards to Application 17521, is the ANC 6C
present? |s there a representative from 6C?
How about 6A?

s there any representatives from
the Stanton Park Nei ghborhood Associ ati on?
| ndeed. Thank you.

And also is there a
representative fromthe 6'" and H
Nei ghbor hood Associ ation? Excellent.
Perfect.

What |'d like to dois -- well,
| et me hear fromthe Board nenbers.

Two choices. Wat | want to do
Is, | don't think that the Board has any

concern with the request to noving this to a

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

15

new date. W need to nake sure we can fit
you in the schedule. However, | would |ike
to set a party status in this so that we can
continue it next tinme when we reconvene. W
w || have that already set.

So, what |'mactually
anticipating is getting through the first
case in the norning and then calling you
back to this and establishing party status
If that's not too difficult to do. | don't
anticipate the first case is going to take
us very | ong.

MR. FREEMAN: We woul d be
inclined to do the request for party status
I n Novenmber. | know that we exploring
whet her or not we are agreeable to all of
the requests, for exanple, ANC 6A. And we
woul d want to present testinony on that. W
assuned we woul d be doing that in Novenber.

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S: | see.

MR. FREEMAN: O at whatever date

t he case was conti nued to.
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CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: | see. Ckay.

Questions on that right away?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Wel |, |
just would comrent that the ANCs don't
appear to be here, is that correct, which is
their problemw th respect to party status
and with respect to the ANC requesting it?

CHAIRVAN (RIFFI'S: Right. The
ANC out side of the property's | ocation.

Ri ght.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  But
perhaps in the neantine if we don't do that,
that the Applicant serve all rel evant
papers on those maybe that have requested
party status. Al those nenbers of the
comunity that are involved in the case.
Maybe we can hear fromthe other tw party
status applicants?

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Anyone in
agreenent with Ms. MIller that we do this
now and not the first case?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER: " m
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not saying --

CHAIRMAN GRIFFIS:  Well, let's
get them up here.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay.

CHAI RVAN CRIFFI'S:  Let's do. |
think it is a great concern. CObviously, we
don't have 6A present.

The property is located in ANC
6C, which obviously is automatically a party
in the case.

We're going to need to call this
case if we do establish party status. So, |
want to have just quick discussion on
whet her we should proceed with that. |I'm
not sure if you were -- let's hear fromboth
of you. You can introduce yourselves for
the record and then hear if you were
prepared to discuss the party status today.

MR, EDWARDS: My nane is Monty
Edwards. | amco-chair of the Land-Use
Comm ttee of the Stanton Park Nei ghbor hood

Associ ati on. | reside at 330 E Street, NE.
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CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excel I ent .
Thank you.

MR, EDWARDS: W under stand t hat
based on the letter that the Applicant sent
out on Cctober the 4'", the ANC 6A and 6C
determ ned they did not have to be here
today. The representative from®6A as a
matter of fact, which is the adjacent ANC,
Is in North Caroline today. And he has
filed a notion not only for party status but
al so to have the case specially set because
of the unique issues involved in this case.
And would like to be able to be heard on
party status preferably in Novenber or
whenever the case is set.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: | see. And
your position set in party, you would al so
request the postponenent and partake of the
party status at that tine?

MR. EDWARDS: | think we woul d.
Yes.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay.
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MR. AXAM Good norning. Hilary
Axam A-X-A-M 616 G Street, NE, and I'm
here on behalf of the 6'" and H Street
Nei ghbor hood Associ ation. W are the
residents wthin 200 feet of the Applicant's
present property. And we are prepared to
obvi ously support our own application for
party status today, but as M. Edwards
stated, the ANC 6A in their filing did state
sone very sound reasons why they have a
strong interest in this matter and reasons
for party status. And they did not appear
today in reliance on the representation of
the Applicant that this be postponed. So,
It maybe a better opportunity to fully
address the party status issue.

CHAI RVAN CGRI FFI'S:  What about
yours though?

MR AXAM W filed ours. W're
all wwthin --

CHAI RVAN CGRI FFI'S: | understand

that. No. This is just procedural. No one
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I S questioning the substance of all this
request.

But what's your position in terns
-- would vyou -- are you holding the
position that you want to postpone this
entirely so that your party status al so at
sonme date in the 20107

MR AXAM We have no objection
to doing party status whenever the next date
I'S.

CHAI RVAN (RI FFI'S:  Okay. It
seens to nmake sone sense. And everyone is
I n accordance with that.

| s there anyone el se here that
believes they are a participant in 175217
This is the application 601-645 H Street
Ventures LLC? Ckay.

MR. EDWARDS: M. Chairnman?

CHAI RMVAN GRI FFI' S: Yes.

MR, EDWARDS: | would state that
Capitol H Il Restoration Society wll

participate through Stanton Park's RD
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CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excel I ent .
Excellent. W appreciate that.

Ckay. | think we'll use the tine
t hat you guys now have -- well, having you
before us a couple of directions.

First of all, we're going to need
submtted into -- well, let nme step back a
little bit. Unless any Board nenber has any
opposition, | think we will nove ahead with
that which is being proposed to us. W'l]|
set a date and then when we call to set
party at that tine.

So attendant to that, however,
two t hi ngs.

First, 1'd like to request that all of
you in putting anything into the record that
you serve everyone else, so that we don't
conme back in Novenber, if it's a Novenber
date, and everyone is wondering why they
didn't get sonething or didn't or whatever

it 1s. W don't need that kind of
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di scussi on.

So, let's all be civil and get it
to us. O at least give notice that you put
It into the record.

One of the critical pieces that
we need put into the record is the design
guidelines. H Street design guidelines.
Does the Applicant has those?

MR. FREEMAN: Yes. W do. And
we wll make sure we file them

CHAI RVMAN (RI FFI'S:  CGkay. Wuld
you m nd? That woul d be trenendous or you
can give reference to it.

You're not the OP person on this
correct? Okay. Very well.

There was sonet hing el se very
critical | was going to say.

Yes, indeed. There is sone in
the party status request, there are
obvi ously sone details and uni que aspects to
this that each are proposing or have

purported to have uni que aspects.
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What | would also |like you to do
Is talk to the ANC nenbers and see how you
m ght formor is it advantageous for you to
formone or several parties to request in
order to maintain the case presentation on
the relevant elenent? The critical one |
see being fairly redundant in sone of these
I's the overview and the protection of -- and
the inplenentation of the overl ay.

If we end up comng into and we
| ook at the party status and the di scussion
I's that everyone kind of here to protect
that, then it dimnishes, as |'msure you're
aware of hearing us say before. It
di m ni shes the uni que i npact that each of
the separate party status requests are
maki ng.

But nore inportantly, | think
nore succinctly, it dimnishes the inpact of
the case presentation. So, as much as we
can use the efficiency of tinme and the

efficiency of presentation, | think the
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better.

And 1'll take questions. Yes?

MR, EDWARDS: M. Chairnman,
you' ve obviously | ooked into this in sone
detail. But let ne just enphasize.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: Lived it too
many tines.

MR EDWARDS: This is the very
first time --

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Sure, sure.

MR EDWARDS: -- this overlay or
t hese gui delines have ever been applied to a
case.

CHAI RVAN (RI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. EDWARDS: This is the first
time the BZA has been asked to | ook at
desi gn consi derati ons.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. EDWARDS: W have them here
because al nost every ot her nei ghborhood
overlay is located in a pre-existing

historic district.
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CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. EDWARDS: And they have
hi storic preservation guidelines that are
applied by HPRD.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S:  Sure. Sure.

MR. EDWARDS: We have the
gui delines here that were, they were, by the
way the initial draft of the H Street
overlay was drafted by Stanton Park
Nei ghbor hood Associ ati on. W' ve had a
continuing interest in the evolution of this

CHAI RVAN CGRI FFI'S:  Excel I ent .

MR. EDWARDS: -- and howit's
applied in this case is going to provide the
tenplate on how these guidelines and this
overlay is applied for the entire mle and a
hal f corridor of the re-devel opnent of H
Street.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S:  Correct.

MR. EDWARDS: Therefore, while we

have tal ked to parties about how to
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coordinate. In other words, the 600 H
Street group. Their focus is primarily on
| ssues that effect themdirectly. Parking,
appear ance, whereas -- and not that they are
not interested. The Stanford Park
Nei ghbor hood Association is interested in
how t hese gui delines are applied so they can
be used as the tenplate for future
devel opnent along H Street to guide it in
t he proper I|ight.

For that reason, CHR, Capitol
H 1|l Restoration Society, recognizes the
probl em of duplicity in terns of
presentati ons and we have al ready agreed
that they will participate through Stanton
Park --

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. EDWARDS: -- but while
Stanton Park will advocate party status. W
w Il also advocate party status for the 600
H Street Nei ghborhood Associ ati on because

they're interests are nore specific --
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CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: | understand
that. And we'll get into that detail. And
| don't disagree with anything that you' ve
said. And the Board is very well aware of
the overlay nature and the inpact of this as
all applications before us. M only point
I s procedurally that your points that you' ve
just made are excellent. | don't need them
said three tines.

So, that's what | want to avoi d because the
regulations will not allow that to happen.
So, | don't want to rai se expectations that
everyone is comng in to make the sane case
because they want to be the person to nake
It, rather make it once and nake it very
persuasive. And then we can have subsequent
cross and the same with the Applicant.

So, I'lIl leave that to you. [|'m
bei ng very general in ny direction and not
specific by any neans.

M5. MONROE: M. Chairman, can |
just --
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CHAl RVAN (RI FFI' S: Yes.

M5. MONROCE: A clarification
question to nmake sure everybody knows.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ms. Monroe
fromthe Ofice of the Attorney General.

M5. MONROE: You said that you
want ed anything that was filed to be served
on everybody else. And |I'm assum ng you
mean those who filed for party status --

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S:  That's right.

M5. MONROE: -- not everybody in
t he record?

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S:  That's right.

M5. MONRCE: Just to be sure.
Just people --

CHAl RVAN (RI FFI' S: Yes.

M5. MONROCE: And also if those
who have filed for party status have any
responses or anything, they should al so be
served on everybody el se whose -- | nean,
you're treating themas if they're parties,

which is okay. But that has to be clear.
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You guys need to basically send to all the
ot her people who have filed and the
Appl i cant anything you have to say too.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

M5. MONROE: It's got to be two-
way di al ogue.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

M5. MONRCE: Anpbng everybody who
has requested party status.

CHAI RVAN CGRI FFI'S:  Excel | ent
poi nt .

| am not anticipating that
there's a lot of filings about to happen
t hough. In fact, when we've asked for the
design guidelines, the only reason why |I'm
asking is soneone can officially put it in
the record and we all have the sane copy,
even if it's just the site -- |'mnot asking
for responses or additional case
presentati on based on those, unless that's
what's naturally being prepared for for that

case.
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| mean, you should be ready to go
today, the bottomline is what it conmes down
to.

So, anyway, yes. Serve it all
around, but |I'mnot anticipating that
there's a |lot comng, unless you guys know
sonmething | don't.

Go ahead.

MR. FREEMAN: We are in the
process of working with the comunity to
resol ve the design issues associated with
the exterior of the building.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  The
application m ght change.

MR. FREEMAN. So, the design of
t he buil di ng may change.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. Ckay.

MR. FREEMAN:  But we wll --

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S:  And that, you
know, that woul d be appropriate. Then
that's fine.

kay. It's a lot. Ckay.
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Anyt hing el se? Procedure questions at this
poi nt ?

Let's go to the schedul e.

VI CE CHAIl RPERSON M LLER: | j ust
want to make a comment on the party status
appl i cants.

Since you have this tinme before
the next hearing, | just want to bring your
attention to 3117.4, which can put tine
limtations on parties in opposition or
support, except for ANCs. And tal ks about
the parties working collectively. So, even
If you' re one party or different parties,
It's to your benefit to use this tinme to
coordinate as to what aspects of the case
you m ght be interested in so that you do
that efficiently. And as the Chair says, so
we can avoi d duplication.

So, that's helpful with respect
to determning party status as well as with
respect to efficiently conducting the case.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  You guys don't
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have any summer vacation plans, do you?
Okay. Al right.

My understanding is that we could
fit this in on the 21° of Novenber. And
just so for your understanding and for
everyone's understanding, | think it's
| nportant.

Qur schedule is obviously -- not
obviously. Qur schedule is published many
days in advance. And, in fact, it fills up
upwards to six nonths as applications are
coming in. Qur Novenber 21% is fully
publ i shed and fully schedul ed. But what |'d
like to dois we're anticipating that sone
of these cases in the norning may go fairly
qui ckly.

| want to start this as the |ast
case in the norning. And what |'m asking
I's, the understanding that we wll go into -
- we wll gointo the afternoon for this. |
woul d hope that we would finish this. M.

MIler has aptly said that we will set tine
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on this so that we can all understand and

forecast this out. Hopefully we'll finish
and then we'll take a break of |unch and
then we'll do our afternoon session. O

concei vably we m ght take a break and then
resune in the afternoon.

The third option is that we get
started on this. W realize it takes a
little bit nore tinme than we have and we'd
set this for another day. Best case
scenario is we're finishing it in the
norning, taking a late |unch.

s that clear to everybody?
Ckay.

We're pretty certain that this
can be done in terns of the revisions in the
desi gn plans and the discussion with
everybody involved by the 21°. 1|s that
correct?

MR, FREEMAN:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. \Very

wel | .
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Any concerns on the schedul e
then? Tinme wise? Date?

MR. FREEMAN: W th respect to the
H Street Overlay requirenents, you want us
to file those today or --

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Sure.

MR. FREEMAN: -- or two days in
advance?

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  No. Today
woul d be great.

MR. FREEMAN:  Ckay.

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S: | mean as soon
as they are there.

MR. FREEMAN:  Ckay.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFIS: In fact, if
you have them now, we can nmake sure that you
can hand deliver it to everybody.

MR. FREEMAN: | don't have them
NOW.

CHAIRVAN GRI FFI'S: Okay. Not a
problem As soon as they cone in would be

great. Ckay.
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Anyt hing el se? Any ot her
procedural questions that | can answer?

M5. AXAM  Shoul d the party
report at 9:30 then on the 21%7?

CHAI RVAN Rl FFI S: No. | nean,
yes. But there's no way we're calling this
case at 9:30 in the norning.

The best case scenario to do is,
It depends how far away you are here is ny
advice. Now, obviously, we're being
broadcast. You can see where we are on the
schedule. You could also call into the
office. | would think that it would be safe
enough to get here by 10:00/10:30. W have
three cases. W'll get through those. You
can see where we are on the cases.

Now, | say that with the total
under st andi ng that everythi ng changes the
nmorni ng of, you know. | nean, all of this
could top off whatever we have, so check it.
But imediately at 9:30 | don't think would

be the best use of the tine. Ckay.
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Anyt hi ng el se?

MR, EDWARDS: One thing.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI' S:  Yes.

MR. EDWARDS: Chair Giffis. 1In
ternms of the notice of this, the notice
speci fies one vari ance and one speci al
exception.

As Stanton Park noted in our
statenent of position, there is one -- at
| east one variance, at |east four special
exceptions, plus the design guidelines.
Stanton Park woul d suggest that
consi deration be given to re-noticing this
since we have the tine to do it.

CHAIl RMAN GRI FFI'S: Comment ?

MR. FREEMAN: We are fine with

CHAI RVAN (RI FFI'S:  So, you woul d
re-post it?

MR. FREEMAN. We wi |l re-post and
send a revised notice to property owners

within 200 feet.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

37

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excel I ent .
W'll do that and then we'll do it 14 days
prior to the 21° then. | nean, at |east.
Isn't that a requirenent?

Go ahead.

MS. BAILEY: M. Chairman, the
property has already been posted and notice
sent and so forth. Fromnow to when the
Board neets, that won't be 40 days. But
because the property has al ready been
posted, notices sent and so forth, |'m not
quite sure if it's necessary at this point
to neet that 40-day requirenent.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFIS: | think that's
an excellent point. | don't think we're
asking themto neet the 40 day, but just to
get a schedule of when it would be
anticipated we could re-post it.

MS. BAILEY: As soon as possible.

CHAIRVAN GRI FFI'S:  Yes. | guess
that's true. | nean, if you just did that

now and then you just naintained the signs
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until the 21°.

MR, FREEMAN: Ckay.

CHAI RMAN (Rl FFI'S: kay.
Anyt hi ng el se?

Excellent. Very well. W'Il see
you all on the 21°. As we've laid this out,
it will be the fourth case in the norning
that we'll start and we will start with
prelimnary matters and that being the
establishing party status in this case.

Very well. Anything further?
We'll see you all then.

Wth that, M. Bail ey, when
you' re ready, why don't we call the next
case of the norning?

MS. BAILEY: Sure, sir.

The next case is Application No.
17517 of Charles B. Jackson, pursuant to 11
DCVMR 3104.1 for a Special Exception to allow
the construction of a four-unit apartnent
bui | di ng under Section 353. The property is

zoned R5A and it's |located at 4925 Cal
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Pl ace, SE, Square 5337, Lot 7.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: Are we ready?

MR, AGBIM Good norning.

CHAIRVAN (RIFFI'S:  If you would
just introduce yourself for the record when
you' re ready.

MR AGBIM M nane is |ke Agbhim 1300
Mercantil e Lane, Largo, Maryland 20774.

CHAI RVAN CGRI FFI'S:  Excel I ent .

Wel cone back. Right?

MR AGBIM Thank you.

CHAI RVAN (RI FFI'S: I ndeed. Ckay.

Wul d you like to summarize this
particul ar case?

MR AGBIM Yes. This is a
request for a special exception for
construction of a four-unit building. Four
condom ni uns, for sale condom niuns in the
R5A District, 5337, Lot 7.

The subject property is on Cal
Pl ace between 50'" Street and 49'" Street in

Marshal |l Heights. [It's rectangle in shape,
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40 foot by 100 foot. There is no public
all ey access to the rear of the property.

The property is bound on the east
by vacant |ots and on the west by a nine-
unit apartnent building. Opposite the
street on Call Place are abandoned vacant
apartnment buil di ngs.

I'd like to nention, the proposa
Is for a four-unit, four for sale
condom niuns. The building is detached and
has a side yard on the east and west of nine
feet. Four parking spaces are provided in
the rear, accessible through are one cut, a
ni ne-foot driveway from Call Pl ace.

Al l applicable provisions of
Chapter 410 are net. The owner intends to
divide the units as affordabl e condom ni uns.
We hope they are for the -- to contribute to
the District's Ward 7 Conprehensi ve Pl ans
for provision of affordable housing and
creating of honme ownership.

We feel very strongly that the
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proposed devel opmrent will be consistent with
the general intent on purpose of the zoning
regul ati ons are net.

The site on the sides are al
zoned R5A and the current existing uses are
numer ous apartnents, a group hone and
vacant, uni nproved | ots.

This proposal for a four-unit
condom nium building will, therefore, be
consistent wth all the existing uses as
shown on the -- with the existing zoning
regul ati ons as shown on the zoni ng nmap.

One cup cut is provided al ong
Call Place for vehicle access into the
property. So, there is very mniml inpact
of traffic on Call place.

Si de yards are provided of nine
foot each as previously stated and the
building is fairly detached from adj acent
property.

Careful planning has resulted in

pl acenent of |ighting for the parking areas.
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For the areas around the side yards.

The design provides a m ni num of
one-foot candle on grade, illum nance for
you, Vvisual assets.

Also, to avoid |lighting throw
back i nto neighboring properties, the |ight
fixtures are equipped with a 12 inch deep
metal shield, permanently affixed to the
housi ng of the | ands.

We, therefore, feel that this
property if approved, this project if
approved, will not adversely affect the use
of the existing properties on this street.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN CGRI FFI'S:  Excel I ent .
Thank you very nuch.

And in your view and also in your
analysis in putting this application
together, do you conply with all the
provi sions of Section 4107

MR AGBIM Yes, sir.

CHAlI RMAN @RI FFI S: Excel | ent.
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Any questions fromthe Board?

Fol |l ow-up? Very well. Let's go
to the Ofice of Planning.

MR, JESSI CK: Thank you, M.
Chai rman and nenbers of the Board. M/ nane
is Matt Jessick. I'mwth the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

| think the Applicant has done a
good j ob of describing the basics of the
proj ect.

| would just like to say that we
reviewed this under Section 353 and the
criteria in that section include the
arrangenent of the building on the property,
the provision of |light and air, provision of
par ki ng, recreational |andscaping and the
condition of the grading on the site.

And unli ke the previous case
which |I'msure the Board recalls in the same
nei ghbor hood, grading on this site was not

an issue. The grading plan that the

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.

(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

44

Appl i cant has prepared respects the natura
grade of the site, which is nuch nore fl at
than the previous site on B Street.

So, given that, we have no
outstandi ng i ssues wth Section 353. The
O fice of Planning recommends approval of
t he Special Exception.

|'d be happy to take any
questi ons.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Thanks.

And in sone of your remarks --
well, first of all, |I absolutely concur with
Section 353 is what the review of -- the
reason why | actually asked for 410. |It's
353 neans it would be also in conpliance
with all of 410, which -- and | understand
you' re touching on all those aspects that
are actually pertinent to this application,
because that really goes to nore of nultiple
buil di ngs and a larger |ot. But go ahead.

MR JESSICK: Onh, | was just

going to state that | believe Section 410 is
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no | onger part of the zoning regulations. |
bel i eve the Zoni ng Comm ssion has stricken
t hat secti on.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFIS: | am-- rights
that | got here.

MR JESSI CK: Ckay.

CHAI RVAN CGRI FFI'S:  Excel I ent .

Let me ask, in your report you
brought up sone of the issue of the
lighting. |I'mtrying to find it again
because | thought | highlighted it.

Yes. The Applicant also light --
the intent is to insure adequate |ighting.
Li ghti ng plan shows | ocation of -- you said
that you're working with the Applicant to
further define lighting characteristics,
al so exam ni ng whet her pole nmount |ighting
I's the best solution for the property.

MR JESSICK: Yes. | think that
what the Applicant stated in his testinony
today kind of gets at what | was | ooking at.

| was, you know, just concerned about the
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anount of spillover lighting onto adjacent
properties. And | think what | heard the
Applicant say is that there would be a one-
foot candle illumnnation |evel at grade.
I"mcertainly no |ighting engineer, but |
think in ny experience, that's a pretty | ow
| evel of 1ight.

Al so, the Applicant tal ked about
the shielded nature of the lighting. And
al so on the spec sheet that the Applicant
has included in the plan. It seens to be a
flat I ens as opposed to sone sort of rounded
or contoured | ens, which in the rounded | ens
tend to scatter the light nore than a fl at
| ens.

So, | think the Applicant has
done a good job of trying to direct the
light to this property and shield it from
t he nei ghboring properties.

CHAI RVAN CGRI FFI'S:  Excel I ent .
appreci ate that.

And actually a simlar project
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with the sanme Applicant yielded the
conversation of site lighting. And |
believe, if I'"'mnot m staken, that we |ent
sone flexibility to the nunber of fixtures
but rather that the approval was based on
the fact that the exterior site lighting was
provi ded.

kay. Anything else? Any
questions for the Board or the Ofice of
Pl anni ng?

Does the Applicant have any
guestions of the Ofice of Planning?

MR AGBIM No, sir.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Let's nove
ahead t hen.

Did you present to the ANC in the
application?

MR AGBIM Yes.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  What date did
you do that?

MR AGBIM The sane day that |

presented the --
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CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  The ot her one?

MR AGBIM -- B Street plan.

CHAIRVAN GRI FFI'S:  And did they
take a position on this one?

MR AGBIM Yes.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  What was the
position?

MR AGBIM They took the sane
position which at the tine was based on the
understanding that this project was for
rental apartnents.

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S: | see.

MR AGBIM Right.

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S: | see.

MR, AGBIM So, subsequently I
send thema letter, the sane letter of
clarification statenent that this i s going
to be, in fact, for sale condom ni uns.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: | see. Ckay.
Excel | ent .

And we do have Exhibit Nunmber 6

which is fromthe DHCD which is supporting
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their request for special exception relief
on this application.

| don't have any ot her
government al agency reports attendant to
this application outside of those that have
al ready been cited, unless anyone else is
aware of those? Not noting, we can nove
ahead then to ask if the ANC is present
today. ANC 7F

Are there any presence of ANC 7F?
Let's go to those persons? Are there any
persons present to provide testinony on
Application 17517 in support of the
application?

In opposition to the application?

Not noting any persons in support
of opposition of the application, | don't
have any filings either in support or
opposi tion.

"Il turn it over to you for any
cl osing remarks you m ght have.

VR. AGBI M No, sir.
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CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Very wel | .
Foll ow-up fromthe Board? Any further
fol | ow up?

Questions? |If there are no
questions, | think the record is full on
this. | think it is appropriate to nove to
a deliberation and | would nove to approve
Application 17517, Charles B. Jackson, to
all ow a special exception for a four-unit
apartnent buil ding under 353 at 4925 Cal
Pl ace, SE.

| would ask for a second?

MEMBER ETHERLY: Second, M.
Chair.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you very
much, M. Etherly.

"Il note that the pertinent
poi nts of Section 353, also incorporates the
Speci al Exception criteriumand | think |
take great reliance on the Ofice of
Pl anni ng's anal ysis which is excellent, can

be had. However, it is very clear in this
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353, to arrange for the building for the
light and air, the parking, the recreation,
the referral to the agencies for adequate
provi sions and services in the area,
creating | andscapi ng and the overall special
exception requirenents in terns of no
adverse -- attending of no adverse inpact on
nei ghboring properti es have been net.
Reversely stated, nothing has been presented
I n evidence that would | ead ne to believe
that there would be cause to be concerned
that there m ght be undue adverse inpacts
created by the approval of this application.

So, I'll open it up to others
W th comments. No further comments.

|f there are no further coments,
| would note that we can expedite this as
" mstating because we've actually | ooked at
a very simlar project in the provision 1 of
the trash receptacle and the placenent of
the trash outside. Also, the |land fee plan,

the parking in the rear and the
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ilTumnation. | think that as it is
proposed in terns of the fixture that's
provi ded and al so the |l ocation is good.

Any ot her comments then? Any
ot her concerns?

No ot her commrents fromthe Board,
then we do have a notion before us and was
seconded. Everyone is favor say aye.

( AYE)

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Opposed? Any
abst ai ni ng?

Very well. Wy don't we record
t he vote.

M5. BAILEY: M. Chairman, the
vote is recorded as five to zero to zero to
approve the application. M. Giffis nmade
the notion, M. Etherly seconded. M. Mann,
Ms. MIler and M. Jeffries all support the
notion as well.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excel I ent .
Thank you very nuch.

Thank you very nuch and if
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there's opposition fromthe Board or the
Applicant, | think we could waive our rules,
regul ati ons and issue a sunmary order on
this. Very well.

Not noting any opposition or
concerns, |I'll issue a summary order.

MS. BAILEY: Thank you, sir.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you very
much. Thank you, sir.

MR AGBIM Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S: Good | uck.

Wiy don't we nove ahead and cal
our next case.

V5. BAILEY: Application No.
17522 of Vestry of St. Colunba's Epi scopal
Church, pursuant to 11 DCVMR 3104.1, for a
speci al exception to operate a child
devel opnent center that's for 90 children
and 16 staff under Section 205.

The property is located at 4201
Abl emarl e Street, NW Square at 77, Lot 7.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Good nor ni ng.
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MR KEYS: Good norning, M.
Chai r man.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S:  Let nme know if
we need to bring nore chairs into the
heari ng room for everyone. Well, that wll
confuse people reading the record, won't it?

kay. | turn it over to you.

MR KEYS: Good norning, M.

Chai rman and nenbers of the Board. M/ nane
Is George Keys. And I'm here representing
the Vestry of St. Colunba's Episcopal Church
I n connection with their request for the
continuation of the operation of a child
devel opnent center.

And | think for once | have the
honor of bringing before the Board a routine
request that | think can be dispatched with
mnimal testinony. And | think the board
can really rely on the fact that this
particul ar nursery school has been in
operation in this community for 46 years.

And has been before this Board on nunerous
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occasi ons for authorization.

And nost inportantly, this
application represents no change over the
prior order which was issued in 1996.

Under the circunstances that we
believe, 1'd |like the Board to consider
whet her or not a bench decision would be an
appropriate way of disposing of this case
t oday.

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S: Well, we'll
decide it at the end, shall we?

MR KEYS: Yes. Yes.

And | have with nme Julia Berry
who as of this summer is the new Executive
Director of St. Colunba's Nursery School and
| think her statenment will provide you with
t he background to support this application.

CHAI RVAN (RI FFI'S:  Good. And |
don't disagree with, M. Keys. | think the
record is full and actually all the witten
subm ssions lend itself to standing on the

record.
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So, as nmuch as you want to
summarize, we can nove ahead. | know the
Board has a couple of quick questions that
we'll get into but then fromthere we'll
see where we go.

M5. BERRY: Well, | amJulia
Berry and | live at 109 South Brook Lane in
Bet hesda, Maryland. And | amthe new
Director at St. Colunba's. Probably only
the real different thing that's going on
there and | can say that with sone authority
because 20 years ago | had ny very first
teaching position at St. Colunmba's. | was
hired by the previous director. And ny
three children are all aluns of the school
as wel | .

| am happy to be here today to
pick up the ball where Karen Strunpal set it
rolling. She appeared at the ANC in the
springtime to |l et them know that we woul d be
reapplying for this routine speci al

exception.
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| appeared before our
nei ghbor hood ANC Comm ssion after having
sent a letter out to the nei ghborhood
| etti ng them know about nme and about our
plans. | wll tell you truthfully I got two
nice letters in return saying wel cone aboard
and we're glad to have you back in the
nei ghbor hood.

At the Septenber 14'" ANC neeti ng,
t hey noved to approve our continuing
operation. | understand they haven't filed
aletter, but I was followed out and soneone
asked nme how to get her little boy into the
school at the end of the neeting. So, |
felt like they were positively inclined
toward us.

We currently have 130 students
enrolled, ut only 90 at one tine. W run a
norni ng and an afternoon program at St.
Col unba' s.

Each of our prograns is three

hours long. The teachers arrive about 8:00
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In the norning and the children arrive at
8:40 and | eave again at 11:40. The second
group in the afternoon arrives at our 12:40
and | eaves around 3:30. So, at any one
time, we never have nore than 90 children in
t he program although we do have nore in our
total enroll nent.

Does that nake sense?

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Absol utely.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Just
clarify about what's with the other 10? I'm
sorry. | mght have m ssed that.

You have 90 at one tinme and
100 enrolled --

M5. BERRY: W have 130 total.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  1307?

M5. BERRY: N nety in the norning
program and 40 in the afternoon program

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  (Oh,
okay. Thank you.

M5. BERRY: W serve children --

CHAIRVAN CRIFFIS: |Is there a
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change anticipated in the enroll nent nunber?
| understand there's no change in the
request for the capacity for the 90 children
on site at one tine?

M5. BERRY: No. W don't
anticipate asking for anynore. W are as
full as our building and our I|icensing
all ows us to be.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: | understand
that. N nety.

M5. BERRY: N nety children.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: Is there
anticipation that your enrol |l nment nunber
woul d change? Has it changed over the years
I f you' re aware?

M5. BERRY: The addition of the
af ternoon program four or five years ago did
add those 30 children to our total tuition
payi ng enrol l ment. But not to our actual
occupancy of the buil ding.

CHAI RVAN (RI FFI'S:  Sure. Sure.

And woul d you anti ci pate that
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enrol | ment nunber changing at all?

Is there any sort of need for
flexibility of enrollnment nunber?

M5. BERRY: Well, we certainly do
maintain a long waiting list of children and
routinely turn children down. But we at
this tine are not expecting to increase our
Si ze.

We, of course, also have a staff
cap. And in order to do that, we'd have to
| ook at, you know, a |arger staff in the
af t er noon.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  But that woul d
only go to how many children were on site?

M5. BERRY: Right.

CHAIRVAN (RIFFI'S:  So, |'m not
tal ki ng about the 90. N nety is fixed. |
understand that. You don't want to -- you
can't have no -- no capacity to have nore
than 90 kids on site at one tine. But
there's nothing precluding you from havi ng

an enrol Il ment of 250. R ght? Except that
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you woul dn't have the place to put themin?

So, you say you have an
enrol Il ment of 130 which is a flexibility of
the different tinmes of day that the children
come in and out. R ght?

Does that nunmber change? |[|s that
a static nunber? |Is that always 130, 90 on
site, 130 enrollnment? O does the
enrol Il ment go from you know, 110 to 130 to
140 to 1107?

M5. BERRY: No. W admt
children at a single tinme of year and our
enrol I ment for the school year is fixed and
basically in April when we do our adm ssion.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S:  Gkay. And the
enrol Il nent is always the sane nunber?

M5. BERRY: G ve or take whether
or not we have enough bodies to fill our
spots. Qur goal is to have enrolled 130.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

M5. BERRY: That's our ceiling.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER  |I'm
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j ust curi ous.

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S: It's very
cl ear.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  |'m
j ust curi ous.

At this age level, is it ever
that you have a situation where you admt
nore than you've enroll ed because --

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Because of the
drop out rate?

M5. BERRY: Cnh, attrition across
t he sumer ?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Li ke
col l ege or private schools where they --

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Because t hey
get into Harvard.

M5. BERRY: | have never been in
that position. | assune, yes. That you
have to expect that you have to over roll by
one or two children in order to nmake sure
that the ones that nove away in the sumer.

"Il face that this spring when | | ook at
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our nunbers. But we have never been over
enrolled to ny know edge.

And it's clear to ne that our
afternoon programhas a little bit of wggle
room since there are only 40 children and
shoul d be wend up with nore children than
130, we would certainly put themin that
af t ernoon sessi on.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

M5. BERRY: \Were our capacity is

CHAIRVAN CRIFFIS: | think it's

an interesting point that you bring up the

question. | see it alittle bit different
because of the actual |icensing for
occupancy.

| supposed -- she's referring to,

you know, when we used to do canpus pl anni ng
in the universities. It's not -- we've

al ways been told it's not scientific because
you don't know how many people are going to

accept your enrollnment. Right?
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M5. BERRY: Right.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  But obvi ously
they aren't | ocked into having a specific
nunber of students in each classroom and
there is a finite nunber. They can al ways,
| guess, increase their classroomsetting.

Anyway .

MS. BERRY: Well, wthin the
limts of the licensing of ratios of
teachers and chil dren.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Exactly.
Exactly.

M5. BERRY: One of the lovely
t hi ngs about st. Colunba's Nursery School
which is not |ike many of the other nursery
schools in the city is that we don't
Interview children. Eighty percent of our
students cone fromthe parish in the
nei ghbor hood and we accept them on paper.
And once they've been accepted, we have them
conme for a visit. So, we take children just

as they are.
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Anot her 20 percent of our spots
are reserved for children with identified
speci al needs and we've served a range of
children with difficulties |ike cerebral
pal sy and vestigial |inbs and Downs Syndrone
and Autism and hearing and vision
| npai rments.  So, we're very unique in the
city interns of what we do in terns of
I nclusive practice. And our teachers are
known around the country for their expertise
I n sensory processing disorders and
devel opnental |y appropriate practice.

So, we do fill a unique niche in
the city and an inportant function in our
nei ghbor hood since so many of our children
come fromright around the school.

CHAI RVAN (Rl FFI'S: Very
| npr essi ve.

Any ot her questions on that?
Ckay.

VWhat el se?

M5. BERRY: | should tell you
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that we are licensed by the District.
Currently, our |icensing inspection has
happened the second day of school. It's
actually expired at the nonent where it's in
the mail as they say.

We have been |icensed, of course,
since we began. W are also credited by the
Nat i onal Associ ation of the Education of
young Children and the Directorate, DHS.
Valerie Ware has witten a letter in support
of our continued operation since good
quality, early childhood education is at a
premumin the District.

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S:  Yes. W hear
that on every ward. kay?

M5. BERRY: | guess the thing the
nei ghbor hood has been the nost interested in
hearing fromus about is our car pooling
procedure. W have two arrivals and two
drop-offs every day for our regular program
Fortunately, we have two entrances to the

buil ding so the car pool load is split
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bet ween the two sides of the building.

Hal f of our children are dropped
off on Butterworth Place in our parking |ot
whi ch accommodat es about six cars from our
car pool flow, car pool |asts a maxi num of
20 mnutes and it's really only busy for
about 10.

The four-year old children are
dropped of f and picked up on the Ablemarle
side of the building. There's a big |ong
stretch in front of the church entrance with
no parked cards. So, we very rarely have
any kind of traffic backup.

We do run a little afternoon
| unch program for the four-year olds which
entails another pick up at 2:00. Again,
that's on the Ablenmarle side of the street
and only involves about 12 or 15 cars.

Al the children are supervised
fromthe tine they get out of the car into
the building. And again the teachers take

themout to the cars and nake sure that
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they're buckled up in their approved child
restraint seats whenever we do arrival and
di sm ssal .

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Are you aware
of any conplaints on the drop off and pick
up procedures?

M5. BERRY: Not to ny know edge.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Are you
antici pating nay change in any of those
procedur es?

M5. BERRY: Absolutely none. It
works very well. [It's quite snooth.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. \Wat
about parking? You have the four spaces
that are provided.

M5. BERRY: We're required to
have four spaces, but we actually provide 11
spaces.

CHAI RVAN CGRI FFI'S:  Excel I ent .

M5. BERRY: And we have staff
park them So, actually all of our staff

parking is in the parking lot and there are
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no cars currently.

CHAIRVAN GRI FFI'S:  Are you aware
of any conplaints of the parking procedures
of this facility? Pre-School?

M5. BERRY: | think only the
church conpl ai ns about occasi ona
nei ghbor hood people park in the parking | ot
and take up our spaces. But, no. W don't
have -- we have not had any conplaints from
t he Nei ghbor hood about probl ens.

CHAI RVAN CGRIFFI'S:  And there's no
change anticipated in the nunber of staff or
t he parki ng procedure?

M5. BERRY: No. 205.4 requires
us to make sure and insure that the adequate
parking is set.

The O fice of Planning' s anal ysis
which they're not here to present it so |'|
present it for themindicated that they're
requi red one parking space for every four
teachers or other enployees. | don't read

the regul ations that way. However, |
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understand that they're stating going to the
parking table regulation as a guideline for
what's reasonable or what is to expect.

And | understand you sayi ng you
conmply with 205.4 because you're not
changi ng any of the staff nunbers that are
currently enployed. And you're not changi ng
any of the parking spaces. So, conceivably
at four would be reasonable. Eleven are
provi ded and you can actually get nore in
because of the stacking.

s that correct?

M5. BERRY: That's correct.

CHAI RVMAN (Rl FFI'S:  Ckay. So,
let's tal k about enpl oyees.

You' re tal ked about having --
well, right nowit's advertised for approval
to have 16 staff persons. Correct?

MS. BERRY: On site, | think.

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S:  Well, | guess
that's what we need to get into because |'m

not sure that it isn't a full tine
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equi val ent nunber. Maybe it's an on-site
nunber. But what "d like to get to because
| think you're giving it to us in the

Foot not e Nunber 1.

M5. BERRY: Onh, | see.

CHAI RVMAN (RI FFI'S:  You have 10
full tinme staff and you have 10 part tine
staff nmenbers.

Are you anticipating additiona
nunbers of actual persons on that? You'l
mai ntain 10 part tine, and 10 full tine?

M5. BERRY: Right. And only
ei ght of those ten part tinme are there on a
daily basis. Two of those part tinme are
hourly enpl oyees who --

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

M5. BERRY: -- are just
occasional. So --

CHAI RMAN (Rl FFI'S: kay.

M5. BERRY: But, no. we don't
anticipate the --

CHAIRVAN CRIFFI'S: And that's
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your enployee roll. And you may continually
have consultants that conme in. |s that
right?

M5. BERRY: In fact we do.
Qccupati onal therapists, physical
t herapi sts, speech therapists. People cone
I n.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excel |l ent .
Excel | ent .

So, if I was to ask you what are
the total nunber of staff nenbers? How many
I's your total nunber of staff nenbers?

M5S. BERRY: W have 18 peopl e
w th enploynent contracts and two additi onal
hourly. So, the total is 20.

CHAI RMVAN GRI FFI' S: 20.

M5. BERRY: To whom | pay noney.

CHAI RVAN (RI FFI'S:  Okay. And
t hat has been consistent. That's not a
change?

MS. BERRY: Yes.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON M LLER: | just
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want to ask you. Gven that, you know, we
haven't discussed yet a termfor this
application. You know, you have like a term
of 10 years or whatever.

So, | ooking down the road, when
we're going to be putting in nunbers here
for your enployees. Say we say 20 enpl oyees
or sonmething. | just want you to think
about, you know, m ght you grow at all or
m ght you have sone of the staff job share
or sonething in which the nunber m ght
change. So, that if we were to put in a
fixed nunber, mght it be greater than 207
Shoul d be say staff will not exceed?

M5. BERRY: It would be lovely to
have sone | atitude for those consultants
that you just asked ne about.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  The
consultants, | think we ought to be clear,
woul d not count in your enployee count.

M5. BERRY: (kay.

CHAI RVAN CGRIFFI'S: | think what
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Ms. MIller is talking about if | understand
her question. She is saying -- you're
sayi ng now you have 10 full tine. |s there
a potential that those 10 full tinme m ght go
to two part tine? You know, one of themis
ina full time but rather it goes to a part
time? |Is that what you're saying?

MR MANN. Yes. That is what |I'm
saying with respect to counting full tinme or
part tinme enpl oyees as nunber of total
enpl oyees.

MR, KEYS: | think part of the
confusion here cones because we've expressed
our enployees in terns of full tine
equi val ent s.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR, KEYS: And there's a
different nunber that's expressed in the
order. So, | think the answer is yes. W
would like nore flexibility--

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR, KEYS: -- to adjust within
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the imts.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: It gets into
the program | nean, | think you can answer
this fromyour own understandi ng of the
programm ng of the nursery school. And
obviously you're new, but it's been in
exi stence for a long tine.

The 10 full time seemto be a
fairly critical nunber

MS. BERRY: Yes.

CHAIRVAN GRI FFI'S:  And | guess
what Ms. MIler is pushing is, is there --
as things flowin programand tines and the
season, are those anticipated at all to be
changing in ternms of reducing the full tine,
but increasing the part tine?

And let ne be in full disclosure.
In nmy mnd, | think this Board needs to be
| ooki ng at calculations for total enroll nent
and total nunber of persons on staff.
Because what we're being asked to reviewis

the i npact of people utilizing the facility.
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Not when the bell rings and the doors cl ose,
how many people are inside? |It's obviously
how t hey get there. \Wen they get there.
How often they get there. Wiat do they do.
When they get there. That kind of stuff.

So, we're not questioning or
putting you through the ringer of any sorts.
We're just trying to establish what reality
If in ternms of another neasuring point.
Because there's no less than three ways to
measure all these nunbers.

So, what we want to do is, and it
doesn't matter to nme to step back fromthat
coment. It doesn't actually matter to ne
which way we neasure it, as long as we all
know which way we're neasuring it. And you
know which way we're neasuring it.

M5. BERRY: Wien | think about
change in the programin terns of staffing,
what is nore likely to happen is that sone
of those part tine people would like to be

full time enployees, which would then effect
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t he nunber of part tinme enpl oyees that |
coul d have on staff because |'m cal cul ating
FTEs rat her than counting bodi es.

So, if there's a way to set the
nunber of total FTEs higher for ne, it would
give nme sonme flexibility.

CHAIRVAN CRIFFIS: | think we're
nmovi ng away from FTEs. W're going to a
nunber of persons. So, conceivably right
now, |I'm1looking at 20 staff nenbers. That
woul d be the nunber that | think we ought to
start to deliberate on if we're setting a
| evel , because quite frankly, that's about
what you have. You have 10 part tinme and 10
full time.

M5. BERRY: Right.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S:  So, if you
were saying one of your part tinme in that 10
wanted to be full tinme, you went to 11 ful
time and 9 part tinme. |s that what you
woul d do?

MR, KEYS: | think | mght be
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able to help wth the question.

Coul d you just describe how you
use your part tine people because |
understand they are specialists or they have
a special function? Wuld you m ght enl arge
the special functions if you noved soneone
to a full tinme status?

M5. BERRY: In addition to the
cl assroom work, you know, the 10 full tine
teachers are teachers who teach in the
classroomw th groups both norning and
afternoon. And sone of our part tine
t eachers have only norning cl assroom groups.

Sone of our part tine teachers
are the nmusic teacher and the science
teacher. And an office adm nistrator and
those rolls are just by their nature part
time. And, frankly, they live in the
nei ghbor hood and they wal k over. So,
they' re inpact on the nei ghborhood -- now,
there's no guarantee they'll always be

there, but -- | guess |'m perplexed. |
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don't know how to imagine that it wll be
different other than people -- the classroom
roles would change to full tine. In which

case, it wouldn't be an increased nunber of
bodies. It would just be a | onger presence
I n the program

MR, MANN: | nean, obviously, the
school has been around for a long tine it
sounds like. It hasn't been changing very
much. It's been pretty consistent for the
nunber of staff. And really we're only
getting at how do we capture what that
nunber is? This Board is getting away from
this full tinme equivalent type of
characterization. And just saying, well,
just so that it can be record. It can be a
-- what is the nunber that you have and is
that the nunber that you're confortable with
projecting out 10 years fromnow? O, you
know, or do you need one or two spaces in
the event that sonething -- you bring in two

part tine people for one full time position?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.

(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

80

It doesn't sound |like you're
going to cone up with a vastly different
nunber because you have your set buil ding.
You have your programthat's working. So,
we're just |ooking for what's the right
nunber. So, when it's put in an order, it
accurately reflects your operation and it's
a nunber that the community can see.

M5. BERRY: Well, 25 would be

very generous if it was -- if you could set
it at that? | know we're hoping to append a
clergy person fromupstairs who then wll be

a regul ar presence. And that would
certainly add soneone to ny roster of
peopl e.

I"d like to hire a PE teacher
maybe at sone point in the future to
suppl enent what our playground teacher does.
And if we had a full tinme educationa
consultant on the prem ses, that would be a
third person that potentially could be very

beneficial and woul d need to be consi dered.
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CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Ckay.
Anyt hi ng el se?

MR KEYS: | think in the interest of
nmeeting the regulatory test, | think you
probably shoul d di scuss the recreational
area and what's available for the children.

M5. BERRY: Certainly. W have
six classroons for the hone roons. As terns
of interior space, we have a large nusic
room We have a small science room W
have a couple of admnistrative offices and
a library that serves as a staff |ounge as
well as a neeting space for grownups.

Qur outdoor space, | don't have
the square footage right in front of ne.

But we have two very, very large well

furni shed playgrounds with grassy areas for
sl edding and riding the dunp trucks down the
hills and a variety of clinbers and bikes.

Qur playgrounds are filled from
bef ore school. The Chaney School is just up

the street fromus. W have nei ghborhood

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.

(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

82

ki ds on our playground fromdawn until dusk
really using our facilities and enjoying
t hensel ves.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: | don't have
anyt hi ng el se.

Any ot her questions?

VI CE CHAIl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
I"d like to go back to the enroll nent nunber
agai n t hen.

MS. BERRY: Sure.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Because
when |'m | ooking at the Ofice of Planning
meno, at least and it says the nunber of
children shall not exceed 90. And I
under st and what you're saying is that that
means on site at one tine.

If the Board were to go to an
enrol | ment nunber instead. |'mnot sure
what we're going to do, but if we were,
woul d that be 130? |Is that it? O again if
this were to be a ten-year or sonething

proj ection, what nunber would you be
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seeki ng?

M5. BERRY: Well, if you could st
the nunber at 180 it would certainly
maxi m ze our capacity to grown within the
constraints of our occupancy.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S: Meani ng you
coul d concei vably have two separate cl asses.
The norning woul d be the 90 and then
afternoon would be 90. So, a total
enrol | ment woul d be 180.

M5. BERRY: Right. | can't
| magi ne that we'll grow to that, but
certainly would maxi m ze our potential use
of the building.

CHAI RVAN (RI FFI'S:  So, reversely
said, if one was to approve this for a 90 on
site at one tine, that would be the sane as
allowing for 180 enrol |l nent?

MR. KEYS: That's correct. And |
think it would be a m stake to change the
nunber, because we presented this case to

t he nei ghborhood and to the ANC as bei ng,
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you know, a fixed nunber, although there is
an anbiguity in what that nunber really
nmeans.

Per haps, the order to clarify
that by saying that it's 90 children.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: | see what
you' re saying. You're saying previously the
Board | ooked at this nunber and said, this
Is an on site nunber even though it didn't
differentiate or it may have. Even in your
filing, you start tal king about the on site
nunber and then split easily into an
enrol | ment nunber.

So, it was understood previously
in no less than four orders that that nunber
was an on site nunber.

MR, KEYS: | think that's
correct, M. Chairman.

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S: | see.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  When
you present it to the community, did you

present your school as having 90 and 407?
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Ni nety and then 40 in the after school.

M5. BERRY: In the afternoon
pr ogr anf

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ri ght.

M5. BERRY: Yes. That's the
under standi ng in the nei ghborhood.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. Again,
| think we're just trying to get clarify on
what nunber it is. W're not anticipated
you haven't requested an increase of any
kind of a change of any kind. M. Mller is
really pushing and | think appropriately so,
the flexibility of the program | nean,
obviously, if there are other staff nenbers
that are projected out based on addressing
new t echni ques or whatever it is, that
that's flexibility that we ought to be able
to anticipate as you wul d al so.

kay. Anything else then on that
In particular? W can get to the rest of
the requirenents of the application and

return to these questions as we wll as we
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cl ose this out.
"Il note that the Ofice of
Pl anning is not present, but we've gone
t hrough substantially nost of their analysis
unl ess Board nenbers or the Applicant has
any other highlights to that. They did, of
course, conclude that the child devel opnent
center has been operating for 46 years. And
t hey, again, have not found that there's a
need to recomend di sapproving this or
directly said, OP recommends approval of
this application request with several itens.
One woul d be for a period of 10
years. They have an onsite nunber of
children not to exceed 90. And the nunber
of staff not exceeding 16 with no nore than
14 teachers onsite at any one tine.
Qperations from8:00 to 4:00,
Monday through Friday. At |east four
par ki ng spaces reserved when school is used
at all tinmes. And the provision that

children woul d be escorted to the buil ding
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by staff nmenbers when they are dropped off.
And all outdoor activities shall take place
under staff supervision.

Yes, Ms. Mller.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER: |I'm
j ust wondering, does this school have any
type of manuals that describe the drop off
and pick up or any other type of procedures
you have?

M5. BERRY: Yes. | just recently
rewote themas a matter of fact. They go
out to the parents in the sumrertinme mailing
so that they understand the rules and the
structures of the arrival and dism ssal.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER  And
that woul d be available to the comunity
also if they were interested?

M5. BERRY: Absol utely.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Thank
you.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Anyt hi ng el se

on that?
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Then 1'I1 continue to note that
Exhi bit Nunber 26 is fromthe Departnent of
Heal th al so recommendi ng approval . It is
part of the a referral analysis of the
regulations. This is not located in a
historic district as far as ny understandi ng
of the record show

ANC-3E is the ANCin which this
property is located. And you indicated that
you presented it to the ANC. Is that
correct?

MR KEYS: Yes. M. Berry
appeared on Septenber 14'" at a regularly
schedul ed ANC neeting. W were on the
cal endar. They took a vote to approve. |'m
astoni shed that their report is not in the
file. And that ANC is usually rather
efficient.

CHAI RVAN (RI FFI'S:  Ckay. Well,
there it is. No. |It's not in the record.

| don't have any ot her governnent

reports or association or ANC attendant to

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

89

this application, unless the Applicant and
Board nenbers are aware of any, we'd ask for
any person present for in favor of the
application or in opposition or neutral to
the application if they would cone forward
at this tine.

Noting that there is nobody in
the hearing room | don't anticipate anyone
el se comng up. But | just like saying that
for the record. Al right. ay.

Let's turn it to you for any
closing remarks that you m ght have.

| guess we need to put this -- |
guess the comments on how you want us to
cal cul ate or | ook at nunbers that woul d
appropriate at this point.

MR, KEYS: Yes, M. Chairman. |
| ooked back over the prior orders. And
| ooki ng at the words and |I think in sone
regards you've already hit on the issues
that | would focus on.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay.
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MR. KEYS: The staff level is
one. | think if you could provide for -- if
you want to nove away fromthe full tine
equi val ent, you should provide for staff of
25. That would be sufficient.

Wth respect to the children, |
think the addition of the phrase at anyone
time mght be useful as a way of clarifying
t he enrol |l ment situation.

And as it pertains to the
parking, |1'd just | ook at the parking
| anguage. It says four spaces reserved for
the school's use at all tinmes. Wll, the
reality is this is a church parking | ot and
t hose spaces are avail able for the school's
use during school hours. | think the
addi tion of that |anguage woul d be
appropriate in the order as well.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: Right. |
think that's a good clarification. It is
not at all tines, 24 hours a day, but rather

during operating hours. Because the church
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uses those during Saturdays and Sundays one

presunes.
MR, KEYS: Right.
CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: Right. Ckay.
MR, KEYS: And then just in quick
summary. | think that the regul atory

standards of Section 205 have been
established historically and currently, that
there is licensing for this facility, that
It can operate in this community with no
adverse traffic inpacts, that the drop off
procedures are well established and the
virtue of having both Ablenarle
Street and Butterworth Place as sites for
drop off really facilitates that process.

| think we've indicated in our
subm ssion that there are no conparabl e
prograns or facilities in the area. Jame's
School is the nearest facility. | think it
operates pre-K. But that's a different
program than this one.

As you heard, this is a very
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expansi ve programthat includes children
W th special need that can operate in a
mai nstream environnent. And this nmakes this
school uni que.

The District is on record as
supporting the application, but also
recogni zing the critical need in the
District for adequate |licensed childcare. |
think 46 years of operation stands as a
statenment for itself. And | would ask this
Board to consider the conditions that we've
di scussed and considering a bench decision
In this case.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you very
much.

Questions?

VI CE CHAIl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
| just want to clarify with respect to the
students and t he enpl oyees.

It sounds to ne as if you're
confortable with the nunber of students on

site at one tine. That's what was presented
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the ANC and that doesn't change really the
enrol | ment. Ckay.

Wth respect to enpl oyees though.
That wasn't presented as an onsite figure to
the ANC? O is that inportant, because it
seens to ne if soneone were to nonitor the
operation of the school, it would be easier
to nonitor how many you actually are paying.

MR KEYS: M. Mller, | think
the only objection to the staff |evels could
be because of an adverse traffic situation
or an inability to provide adequate parking
for staff. | can't see why the community
woul d have a concern about there being nore
staff than there are currently.

If there's no --

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  No.
That's not ny question. Mybe and | don't
even want you to specul ate about the
community. | nmean, it was kind of |ike
let's present it to the comunity. Because

It sounds |ike what was presented to the
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community wth respect to students was the
onsite issue. But that that issue wasn't
really a factor with staff, whether they
were onsite or on payroll, was it?

That's ny questi on.

M5. BERRY: | gave themthe sane
nunbers that we had ten full tine and ten
part time staff. It hadn't occurred to ne
t hat anybody woul d wonder about it. You
know, the tenth full tinme staff -- actually
part time staff nenber is our new assi stant
director and she cam eon a couple of years
ago.

And the other big staffing
change, of course, is the retirenent of our
director after 35 years, replaced by ne.

So, | didn't have any questions fromthe ANC
group about the staffing.

VI CE CHAIl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
And then when you're tal king about you would
request for leeway for growh, whatever, a

maxi num of 25 staff. That's it. That's not
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payroll. It's not on one tine at the
school. That's how many you'd have in your

MS. BERRY: Paid enpl oyees.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Ri ght.
Period. R ght. ay. Thank you.

MS. BERRY: Sure.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: Ckay. Doing a
qui ck deliberation here off the record, of
course, is bring it on the record.

W' ve seen a lot of these that
have tinme [imts and not tine limts. And
nost of the time -- well, the critical
aspect we have found or | have found is that
the time period goes to when a child
devel opnent center or a nursery is
established. And it's untested. And so
certainly there are concerns. There's often
concerns of whether and howit wll proceed.
And whether it wll grow or not. Forth-six
years here. W' re kind of questioning why
we're putting a ten-year tine limt on this

or atinme period. Obviously, if anything
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changes, it would have to cone back in for a
nodi fication. But even 205, the regulation
reads as establishing. You know, speci al
exception, it set out of howto establish a
facility like this.

But 1'd be open for further
comrents fromthe Board or the Applicant on
that if there are?

Yes?

VI CE CHAIl RPERSON M LLER: And
this wwll probably cone up in our
del i beration, but | would say 46 years
W t hout any controversy or, you know,
concerns fromthe community is a long track
record.

CHAI RMVAN GRI FFI' S: Yes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  So,
therefore, they may not need anynore terns.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFIS: well, | see it
even nore so. And it's maybe a little bit
or our deliberation. But it's not whether

the community had a problemw th it because
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soneone coul d nove in tonorrow and have a
problemwith it. | nmean, this has been
there for 46 years.

| nmean, this is set up as part of
-- even the enrollnment cones fromthe
associ ation of St. Colunba's and the
community. Let's just call it that
community. And this is a facility that
serve that community. | nean, that's an
I ntegral part. So, | guess ny point is that
what woul d change that in terns of its
establishnent or its ability to continue as
It has continued as an inportant part of the
community for such a long tine.

The nei ghborhood around it, |
guess, could change. But then an
I nteresting kind of dialogue would start
her e.

So, then who is supposed to
change it? Anyway, the point is wthout
getting too detailed into that realm |

don't see and I'mnot -- frankly, |'m not
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per suaded that we need to set up a ten-year
period on this unless others believe that we
shoul d.

Very well. Is there anything
el se fromthe Applicant that we need?
Anyt hi ng el se you put on the record? Ckay.

I f there's nothing further then,
| believe, the record is volumnnous. And if
the Board if anenable, | think we shoul d
proceed today under a notion.

And let nme state it and | am open
to restating and di scussing el enents as |
wll proceed with this. However, | would
nove approval of Application 17522, under
section 205 for the continued operation of
the child devel opnent center.

It would be for the capacity of
90 children onsite. Three to four years
with 25 staff persons |ocated at 4201
Abl emarl e Street, NW | would include the
time of operations to be not exceeding 8:00

a.m to 4:00 p.m Monday through Friday.
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That four parking spaces -- at |east four
par ki ng spaces are to be provided for the
school's use during operation. And the
children woul d be escorted to the buil ding
by staff nmenbers when they are dropped off.
And all outdoor activities are taking place
under staff supervision.

| would ask for a second.

MEMBER ETHERLY: Second, M.
Chair.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you very
much, M. Etherly.

"Il hear any discussions on any
of those specific aspects. Just to make
note, that | did go back to the advertised
90 children, which is an onsite nunber. And
| think all that needs to be is be nade
clear that that is what we're deliberating
on having full well and the record shows the
total enrollnment and the flexibility of that
enroll ment or how it mght actually change

or coul d change.
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And then frankly, just reflecting
the reality of the staff persons and that
nunber not noving away froman FTE and to a
person.

Comment s?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER: | have
t wo.

One is the way you phrase it. |
mean, do you envision that those would be
conditions or are you wapping theminto a
descri ption?

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S: | think we'll
goi ng to propose a notion on that. The
condi ti ons.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:
Conditions. Gkay. | think that would be a
good i dea.

And al so onsite at any one tine.
You took the at any one tinme | anguage. |
just wanted to see whether that was
I ntentional or --

CHAI RVMAN GRI FFI'S: Not
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intentional. It just seens redundant.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay.

CHAIRVAN CRIFFIS: | nean it is
redundant actual ly.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  That's
right. It neans the sane thing.

CHAI RVAN CRI FFI'S:  As nuch as we
get into the detail and the nuance of each
wor d.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  That's
right.

CHAIRVAN GRI FFI'S: No. |
woul dn't take that out at all.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  So,
shal |l not exceed 90 onsite?

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: | need nore

VI CE CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

And the 25. Not to exceed 25?
CHAI RMAN GRI FFI S: Correct.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
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Good

Anyt hing el se? Any ot her
questions? Coments? Those are all the
conditions then? Very well.

| f there's nothing further
del i beration of the Board, we do have a
notion before us. |t has been conditioned
and seconded.

Those not opposed, specify by
sayi ng aye.

( AYES)

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: And opposed?
Abst ai ni ng?

Very well. Let's record the
vot e.

M5. BAILEY: M. Chairman, the
vote is recorded as five to zero to zero to
approve the application. M. Giffis nade
the nmotion, M. Etherly seconded, M. Mnn,
Ms. MIller, M. Jeffries approved.

And we're doing a summary order

wth conditions, M. Chairman?
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CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: | see no
reason why we would not waiver rules,
regul ations and issue a sunmary order unless
there's any objection.

Not noting any objection.

MS. BAILEY: Thank you, sir.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you very
much.

Thank you all very much. Have a
pl easant afternoon. And good luck with the
new j ob.

Very well. M. Mller, is there
anything else fromthe Board for this
norni ng' s sessi on?

VI CE CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  No, M.
Chai r man.

CHAI RVAN CGRI FFI'S:  Excel I ent .

Ms. Monr oe.
M5. MONROCE: Did you determ ne?

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: W did not.

M5. MONROCE: You did not. Ckay.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI S: Excel | ent. |
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there's nothing further fromthe Board then
| et' s adj ourn.

(Wher eupon, the hearing was
recessed at 11:23 a.m to reconvene at 1:18

p.m, this sanme day.)
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